
Brad Krueger, MPH

Evaluation Consultant
Chicago, IL 60657
(320) 333-0246
brad@bkruegerconsulting.com

About

Brad is a passionate, equity-focused, relationship-centric public health consultant. He thrives on building systems to collect, review, and present data. He brings years of experience working for and alongside health care and public health centers. He humbly embraces opportunities to support marginalized groups and individuals, supporting non-profits, tribal, state, and county agencies.

EXPERIENCE

Krueger Consulting, Chicago, IL - *Founder*

January 2020 - Present

- Design and Lead program evaluations, including logic model development, instrument design, data collection and analysis, and reporting to stakeholders
- Grant writing and management including foundation, state, and federal funders
- Recent Projects
 - Evaluation of CDC funded programs at the American Indian Cancer Foundation, in Minneapolis MN
 - Grant management (writing and prospecting) for H.O.M.E. in Chicago, IL
 - Data analysis and reporting for Geminus Foundation in Merrillville, IN

ACET, Inc., Minneapolis, MN - *Research Associate II*

August 2016 - January 2020

- Managed large and small evaluation projects, from planning to reporting with non-profits, government, and tribal organizations
- Provided support to health care and public health centers to expand data sharing and use

Marion County Health Department, Indianapolis, IN - *Environmental Health Specialists*

September 2015 - May 2016

- Survey and Inspect housing conditions in assigned census tracts
- Facilitate educational events for members of the community and local agencies

Med Express, Muncie, IN - *Front Office Assistant*

October 2014 - May 2015

- Register and verify insurance
- Discharge patients and collect payment

EDUCATION

Des Moines University, Des Moines, IA - *Masters of Public Health*

September 2014 - December 2017

Bethel University, St. Paul, MN - *Bachelors of Science, Biology*

September 2010 - December 2013

Recent Presentations & Trainings

Humility as a Vehicle to Innovate. November 2019. American Evaluation Association 2019 Annual Conference. **Krueger, B.**, SiWan Zimmerman, S.,

Public Health 3.0 as a Blueprint for Evaluation. November 2019. American Evaluation Association 2019 Annual Conference. Adams, M., **Krueger, B.**

Mutually Beneficial Partnership to Conduct Robust and Inclusive Evaluations. November 2019. American Evaluation Association 2019 Annual Conference. Kitchen, A., Adams, M., **Krueger, B.**

Evaluation 101 and Sustainability. August 2019. Great Plains Tribal Chairmen's Health Board Good Health and Community Wellness 5th Annual Symposium. **Krueger, B.**

Planning for Sustainability. May 2019. Great Plains Partners in Cancer Screening Conference. **Krueger, B.**

Health Care Homes Learning Communities: Strengthening Partnerships and Planning for Sustainability. April 2019. Minnesota Department of Health, Health Care Homes, Learning Days; Redesigning Health, Redesigning Care. **Krueger, B.**

Recent Evaluation Projects

National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program (NBCCEDP). American Indian Cancer Foundation. Minneapolis, MN. 2020

Statewide Health Improvement Partnership. Dakota County Public Health Department. Dakota County, MN. 2016 - 2020

Great Plains Colorectal Cancer Screening Initiative. Great Plains Tribal Chairmen's Health Board. Rapid City, SD. 2017 - 2020.

Learning Community Partnership Grants. Minnesota Department of Health, Health Care Homes. St. Paul, MN. 2018-2019.